

Winchester City Council Local Plan Examination Hearing Statement Matter 5: Appendix 4

April 2025





Housing Commitments by settlement at 1 April 2023		Proposed Submission Plan	
Winchester Town			
Outstanding permissions excluding Barton Farm	328	Table Page 307	
Outstanding permissions at Local Plan allocation W1 Barton Farm	1541	Table Page 307	
Total permissions Winchester Town	1869		
South Hampshire Urban Areas			
Outstanding Newlands (West of Waterlooville) Permissions SH1	1206	Table page 367	
Outstanding Whiteley permissions SH2 / Brought forward Whiteley allocation SH3	2560	Table page 367	
Outstanding permission at Botley Bypass (SH6)	115	Table page 367	
Total South Hampshire Urban Areas	6441		
Settlements in Market Towns and Rural Area			
Bishop's Waltham	225	Table page 391	
New Alresford	330	Table page 405	
Colden Common	0	Table page 420	
Denmead	33	Table page 435	
Kings Worthy	11	Table page 439	

Swanmore	65	Table page 447
Wickham	88	Table page 453
Hursley	0	Table page 473
Otterbourne	0	Table page 477
South Wonston	2	Table page 483
Sutton Scotney	0	Table page 491
Waltham Chase	9	Table page 497
Total Market Towns Rural Area Settlements	832	

The following pages set out the details of each of the schemes which make up the total number of dwellings (and, in the case of communal accommodation, the equivalent number of dwellings). Permissions are monitored by Hampshire County Council Land Supply Team. The monitoring data includes a breakdown for each scheme, showing how many flats and houses, and how many bedrooms, the new properties have. For that reason, some schemes appear more than once in each year.

Contents

Winchester Town	
West of Waterlooville SHUA	
Whiteley SHUA	23
Botley SHUA	
Bishops Waltham MTRA	34
New Alresford MTRA	37
Colden Common MTRA	4 ²
Denmead MTRA	
Kings Worthy MTRA	43
Swanmore MTRA	44
Wickham MTRA	45
South Wonston MTRA	46
Waltham Chase MTRA	46
Sutton Scotney MTRA	47

Winchester Town

APPREF	APPTYPE	ADDRESS	PROPOSAL	BEDS	NETGAIN
20/01554/FUL	FULL	1-4 WOODPECKERS DRIVE	DEMOLITION OF EXISTING FOUR DWELLINGS AND ERECTION OF 19 DWELLINGS	2-BED	6
20/01554/FUL	FULL	1-4 WOODPECKERS DRIVE	DEMOLITION OF EXISTING FOUR DWELLINGS AND ERECTION OF 19 DWELLINGS	3-BED	4
20/01554/FUL	FULL	1-4 WOODPECKERS DRIVE	DEMOLITION OF EXISTING FOUR DWELLINGS AND ERECTION OF 19 DWELLINGS	2-BED	2
20/01554/FUL	FULL	1-4 WOODPECKERS DRIVE	DEMOLITION OF EXISTING FOUR DWELLINGS AND ERECTION OF 19 DWELLINGS	4-BED	7
17/03139/FUL	FULL	HAMPSHIRE CONSTABULARY HEADQUARTERS ROMSEY ROAD	AMENDED PLANS INCLUDING NEW ADDITIONAL DWELLINGS (NOW TOTAL 244)	1-BED	9
17/03139/FUL	FULL	HAMPSHIRE CONSTABULARY HEADQUARTERS ROMSEY ROAD	AMENDED PLANS INCLUDING NEW ADDITIONAL DWELLINGS (NOW TOTAL 244)	2-BED	23
17/03139/FUL	FULL	HAMPSHIRE CONSTABULARY	AMENDED PLANS INCLUDING NEW ADDITIONAL DWELLINGS (NOW TOTAL 244)	4-BED	2

		HEADQUARTERS ROMSEY ROAD			
17/03139/FUL	FULL	HAMPSHIRE CONSTABULARY HEADQUARTERS ROMSEY ROAD	AMENDED PLANS INCLUDING NEW ADDITIONAL DWELLINGS (NOW TOTAL 244)	5-BED	14
17/03139/FUL	FULL	HAMPSHIRE CONSTABULARY HEADQUARTERS ROMSEY ROAD	AMENDED PLANS INCLUDING NEW ADDITIONAL DWELLINGS (NOW TOTAL 244)	3-BED	2
20/02288/FUL	FULL	11-11A THE OLD GAOL HOUSE JEWRY STREET	COU FROM STUDENT HALLS OF RESIDENCE TO PRIVATE ACCOMMODATION X 15 UNITS	1-BED	15
14/00227/FUL	FULL	HAMPSHIRE FIRE AND RESCUE FIRE STATION NORTH WALLS	DEMO OF EXISTING BLDGS. ERECTION OF 6NO. 4 BED, 6NO. 3 BED AND 4NO. 2 BED DWELLINGS. ACCESS VIA LOWER BROOK STREET.	2-BED	1
22/01425/FUL	FULL	MOORSIDE	COU OF NURSING CARE HOME TO 18 ALMHOUSES FOR INDEPENDENT LIVING	1-BED S/ELDERL Y	15
22/01425/FUL	FULL	MOORSIDE	COU OF NURSING CARE HOME TO 18 ALMHOUSES FOR INDEPENDENT LIVING	2-BED S/ELDERL Y	3
17/03099/FUL	FULL	108 COLEBROOK STREET	DEMOLITION OF 108 COLEBROOK STREET AND ERECTION OF 15 AFFORDABLE ALMSHOUSES	1-BED	6
17/03099/FUL	FULL	108 COLEBROOK STREET	DEMOLITION OF 108 COLEBROOK STREET AND ERECTION OF 15 AFFORDABLE ALMSHOUSES	1-BED	9

17/03096/FUL	FULL	14 CHESIL STREET	DEMOLITION OF EXISTING	1-BED	9
17/00000/102	022	14 OHLOIL OHLLL	DILAPIDATED COTTAGES AND		9
			OUTBUILDINGS TO CREATE 16		
			AFFORDABLE RESIDENTIAL		
			ALMS HOUSE APARTMENTS		
17/03096/FUL	FULL	14 CHESIL STREET	DEMOLITION OF EXISTING	1-BED	7
1770000071 02	1022	14 Oneoie Officer	DILAPIDATED COTTAGES AND		,
			OUTBUILDINGS TO CREATE 16		
			AFFORDABLE RESIDENTIAL		
			ALMS HOUSE APARTMENTS		
17/03096/FUL	FULL	14 CHESIL STREET	DEMOLITION OF EXISTING	2-BED	-3
1770000071 02	1.022	TT ONESIE OTKEET	DILAPIDATED COTTAGES AND		· ·
			OUTBUILDINGS TO CREATE 16		
			AFFORDABLE RESIDENTIAL		
			ALMS HOUSE APARTMENTS		
20/02729/FUL	FULL	WINNALL FLATS	ERECTION OF ADDITONAL 32	1-BED	55
		WINNALL MANOR ROAD	SHARED OWNERSHIP		
			APARTMENTS AND 41 SUB		
			MARKET RENT APARTMENTS		
20/02729/FUL	FULL	WINNALL FLATS	ERECTION OF ADDITONAL 32	2-BED	18
		WINNALL MANOR ROAD	SHARED OWNERSHIP		
			APARTMENTS AND 41 SUB		
			MARKET RENT APARTMENTS		
20/02729/FUL	FULL	WINNALL FLATS	ERECTION OF ADDITONAL 32	2-BED	3
		WINNALL MANOR ROAD	SHARED OWNERSHIP		
			APARTMENTS AND 41 SUB		
			MARKET RENT APARTMENTS		
22/02601/FUL	FULL	15 KINGSGATE STREET	COU FROM STAFF	4-BED	-1
			RESIDENTIAL C3 TO HEALTH		
			AND WELL BEING CENTRE C2		
21/02889/FUL	FULL	TREE HOUSE 4 LARG	ERECTION OF 6 DWELLINGS	2-BED	1
		DRIVE			

21/02889/FUL	FULL	TREE HOUSE 4 LARG	ERECTION OF 6 DWELLINGS	3-BED	2
21/02889/FUL	FULL	TREE HOUSE 4 LARG DRIVE	ERECTION OF 6 DWELLINGS	4-BED	1
21/02889/FUL	FULL	TREE HOUSE 4 LARG DRIVE	ERECTION OF 6 DWELLINGS	5-BED	1
21/02889/FUL	FULL	TREE HOUSE 4 LARG DRIVE	ERECTION OF 6 DWELLINGS	3-BED	1
21/02889/FUL	FULL	TREE HOUSE 4 LARG DRIVE	ERECTION OF 6 DWELLINGS	UNKN	-1
18/02917/FUL	FULL	STANMORE PRIMARY SCHOOL LAND ADJ TO STANMORE LANE	REDEVELPOMENT OF SITE TO CONSTRUCT 5NO DETACHED HOUSES AND 4NO APARTMENTS	2-BED	4
18/02917/FUL	FULL	STANMORE PRIMARY SCHOOL LAND ADJ TO STANMORE LANE	REDEVELPOMENT OF SITE TO CONSTRUCT 5NO DETACHED HOUSES AND 4NO APARTMENTS	2-BED	2
18/02917/FUL	FULL	STANMORE PRIMARY SCHOOL LAND ADJ TO STANMORE LANE	REDEVELPOMENT OF SITE TO CONSTRUCT 5NO DETACHED HOUSES AND 4NO APARTMENTS	3-BED	2
18/02917/FUL	FULL	STANMORE PRIMARY SCHOOL LAND ADJ TO STANMORE LANE	REDEVELPOMENT OF SITE TO CONSTRUCT 5NO DETACHED HOUSES AND 4NO APARTMENTS	4-BED	1
20/02818/FUL	FULL	GOODWORTH HOUSE 53 ST CROSS ROAD	ERECTION OF SEVEN RESIDENTIAL DWELLINGS	2-BED	2
20/02818/FUL	FULL	GOODWORTH HOUSE 53 ST CROSS ROAD	ERECTION OF SEVEN RESIDENTIAL DWELLINGS	3-BED	1
20/02818/FUL	FULL	GOODWORTH HOUSE 53 ST CROSS ROAD	ERECTION OF SEVEN RESIDENTIAL DWELLINGS	4-BED	3

20/02818/FUL	FULL	GOODWORTH HOUSE 53 ST CROSS ROAD	ERECTION OF SEVEN RESIDENTIAL DWELLINGS	5-BED	1
17/00446/FUL	FULL	WINCHESTER COLLEGE KINGSGATE ROAD	REPLACEMENT OF PE CENTRE, NEW SANATORIUM + NURSE FLAT, NEW 4BED STAFF DWELLING + CONV OF EX SANATORIUM TO 6NO RESIDENTIAL	UNKN	6
17/00446/FUL	FULL	WINCHESTER COLLEGE KINGSGATE ROAD	REPLACEMENT OF PE CENTRE, NEW SANATORIUM + NURSE FLAT, NEW 4BED STAFF DWELLING + CONV OF EX SANATORIUM TO 6NO RESIDENTIAL	1-BED	1
17/00446/FUL	FULL	WINCHESTER COLLEGE KINGSGATE ROAD	REPLACEMENT OF PE CENTRE, NEW SANATORIUM + NURSE FLAT, NEW 4BED STAFF DWELLING + CONV OF EX SANATORIUM TO 6NO RESIDENTIAL	4-BED	1
12/02092/FUL	FULL	3 LAND ADJACENT TO LAKE DRIVE	ERECTION OF 1NO. 4 BED AND 1NO. 2 BED DETACHED DWELLINGS	2-BED	1
21/02582/FUL	FULL	24 DOWNSIDE ROAD	ONE NEW SINGLE STOREY DETACHED 3 BEDROOM DWELLING	3-BED	1
21/02199/FUL	FULL	112 TEG DOWN MEADS	ERECTION OF FOUR BEDROOM DWELLING WITH ASSOCIATED VEHICLE ACCESS	4-BED	1

19/02677/FUL	FULL	6 WOODPECKERS	DEMOLITION OF EXISTING	2-BED	1
		DRIVE	HOUSE AND ERECTION OF		
			FOUR DWELLING HOUSES		
19/02677/FUL	FULL	6 WOODPECKERS	DEMOLITION OF EXISTING	4-BED	2
		DRIVE	HOUSE AND ERECTION OF		
			FOUR DWELLING HOUSES		
19/02677/FUL	FULL	6 WOODPECKERS	DEMOLITION OF EXISTING	3-BED	1
		DRIVE	HOUSE AND ERECTION OF		
			FOUR DWELLING HOUSES		
21/02632/FUL	FULL	175 ROMSEY ROAD	REPLACEMENT OF EXISTING	3-BED	-1
			DWELLING WITH 1 X 4 BED		
			DWELLING		
21/02632/FUL	FULL	175 ROMSEY ROAD	REPLACEMENT OF EXISTING	4-BED	1
			DWELLING WITH 1 X 4 BED		
			DWELLING		
21/02053/FUL	FULL	34 HAMPTON LANE	REPLACEMENT DWELLING	3-BED	-1
			FOLLOWING DEMOLITION OF		
			EXISTING PROPERTY		
21/02053/FUL	FULL	34 HAMPTON LANE	REPLACEMENT DWELLING	4-BED	1
			FOLLOWING DEMOLITION OF		
2.1/2.1.2.1.1		22 21 11 22 22 22	EXISTING PROPERTY		
21/01911/FUL	FULL	30 CHILBOLTON	ERECTION OF FOUR	4-BED	1
		AVENUE	DWELLINGS, DEMOLITION OF		
04/04044/5111	E	00 01111 001 7011	EXISTING DWELLING	0.050	
21/01911/FUL	FULL	30 CHILBOLTON	ERECTION OF FOUR	3-BED	2
		AVENUE	DWELLINGS, DEMOLITION OF		
00/00400/5111	F	C OLULDOLTON AVENUE	EXISTING DWELLING	0.050	4
22/00133/FUL	FULL	6 CHILBOLTON AVENUE	CONSTRUCTION OF 4 NEW	3-BED	1
00/00400/51!!	Fuu	C OLULDOLTON AVENUE	DWELLINGS	4.050	4
22/00133/FUL	FULL	6 CHILBOLTON AVENUE	CONSTRUCTION OF 4 NEW DWELLINGS	4-BED	1

22/00133/FUL	FULL	6 CHILBOLTON AVENUE	CONSTRUCTION OF 4 NEW DWELLINGS	3-BED	2
22/00133/FUL	FULL	6 CHILBOLTON AVENUE	CONSTRUCTION OF 4 NEW DWELLINGS	4-BED	-1
19/02005/FUL	FULL	LITTLE SNAKEMOOR SLEEPERS HILL	REPLACE PREVIOUS CONSENT FOR A SINGLE LARGE DWELLING TO TWO NEW DWELLINGS, PLOTS 3 & 4 & RESUBMISSION OF PLOTS 1 & 2	5-BED	3
21/02016/FUL	FULL	CULDUTHEL HOUSE LINKS ROAD	ERECTION OF ONE RESIDENTIAL DWELLING	5-BED	1
21/00296/FUL	FULL	MAGNA GEORGE EYSTON DRIVE	DEMOLISH THE EXISTING AND CONSTRUCT A REPLACEMENT DWELLING	4-BED	1
20/00169/FUL	FULL	DASHWOOD HOUSE SLEEPERS HILL	CONVERSION OF EXISTING GARAGE TO FORM A 2 BED DETACHED DWELLING	2-BED	1
20/01959/FUL	FULL	18 TAPLINGS ROAD	ADDITIONAL 1 X 1 BED DWELLING, PLUS EXISTING HOUSE DIVIDED INTO 1 X 1 BED FLAT AND 1 X 2 BED FLAT	1-BED	1
20/01959/FUL	FULL	18 TAPLINGS ROAD	ADDITIONAL 1 X 1 BED DWELLING, PLUS EXISTING HOUSE DIVIDED INTO 1 X 1 BED FLAT AND 1 X 2 BED FLAT	1-BED	1
20/01959/FUL	FULL	18 TAPLINGS ROAD	ADDITIONAL 1 X 1 BED DWELLING, PLUS EXISTING HOUSE DIVIDED INTO 1 X 1 BED FLAT AND 1 X 2 BED FLAT	2-BED	1
20/01959/FUL	FULL	18 TAPLINGS ROAD	ADDITIONAL 1 X 1 BED DWELLING, PLUS EXISTING	2-BED	-1

20/00312/FUL	FULL	MINSTRELS UPLAND ROAD	CONSTRUCTION OF A NEW FOUR BED DWELLING	4-BED	1
21/02063/FUL	FULL	HOMEWELL 7 BEREWEEKE ROAD	ERECTION OF TWO BED DWELLING	2-BED	1
20/02482/FUL	FULL	24 LANGTON CLOSE	PROPOSED NEW DWELLING TO END OF EXISTING TERRACE	2-BED	1
19/01595/FUL	FULL	85 CROMWELL ROAD	RETROSPECTIVE CONSENT FOR A NEW DETACHED DWELLING ON LAND TO THE REAR ON THE SITE (16/01266/FUL)	1-BED	1
22/01157/FUL	FULL	60 BEREWEEKE AVENUE	REPLACEMENT DWELLING	4-BED	1
22/01157/FUL	FULL	60 BEREWEEKE AVENUE	REPLACEMENT DWELLING	2-BED	-1
21/01990/FUL	FULL	BERWICK COTTAGE 10 HALLS FARM CLOSE	NEW 3 BEDROOM RESIDENTIAL HOUSE IN THE REAR GARDEN OF 10 HALLS FARM CLOSE (AMENDED PLANS)	3-BED	1
17/02944/FUL	FULL	LOMMEDAL MILNTHORPE LANE	3 NEW DWELLING HOUSES	4-BED	1
17/02944/FUL	FULL	LOMMEDAL MILNTHORPE LANE	3 NEW DWELLING HOUSES	3-BED	1
17/02944/FUL	FULL	LOMMEDAL MILNTHORPE LANE	3 NEW DWELLING HOUSES	2-BED	1
21/03141/FUL	FULL	25 ST MATTHEWS ROAD	1 X SEMI-DETACHED THREE BED DWELLING	3-BED	1
			HOUSE DIVIDED INTO 1 X 1 BED FLAT AND 1 X 2 BED FLAT		

20/02484/FUL	FULL	53 ROMSEY ROAD	SEVER BASEMENT FLOOR FROM EXISTING DWELLING TO CREATE SEPARATE ONE BED FLAT	1-BED	1
19/00318/FUL	FULL	LITTLE SPARK SPARKFORD ROAD	CONVERSION OF GARAGE TO LIVING ACCOMMODATION AND CHANGE OF USE TO HMO	3-BED	1
22/01439/FUL	FULL	11 STOCKBRIDGE ROAD	DEMOLISH AND REBUILD AN EXISTING MIXED RETAIL/RESIDENTIAL BUILDING	4-BED	1
22/01439/FUL	FULL	11 STOCKBRIDGE ROAD	DEMOLISH AND REBUILD AN EXISTING MIXED RETAIL/RESIDENTIAL BUILDING	UNKN	-1
22/01789/FUL	FULL	4A BARNES CLOSE	CONVERSION OF THREE FLATS INTO ONE DWELLING	1-BED	-1
22/01789/FUL	FULL	4A BARNES CLOSE	CONVERSION OF THREE FLATS INTO ONE DWELLING	3-BED	-2
22/01789/FUL	FULL	4A BARNES CLOSE	CONVERSION OF THREE FLATS INTO ONE DWELLING	5-BED	1
20/01113/FUL	FULL	50 STOCKBRIDGE ROAD	ERECTION OF TWO BED DWELLING	2-BED	1
20/02543/FUL	FULL	RUTLAND HOUSE 11 PARK ROAD	ERECTION OF THREE DWELLING HOUSES	3-BED	2
20/02543/FUL	FULL	RUTLAND HOUSE 11 PARK ROAD	ERECTION OF THREE DWELLING HOUSES	5-BED	1
21/02065/FUL	FULL	10 ST CROSS ROAD	CONSTRUCTION OF NEW THREE BED DWELLING HOUSE	3-BED	1
06/02810/FUL	FULL	GEORGE S HALL LTD 7 ST CROSS ROAD	COU FROM COMMERCIAL TO RESIDENTIAL. CONVERT TO 2 MAISONETTES.	2-BED	2

20/01357/FUL	FULL	16 TOWER STREET	CONVERSION OF EXISTING 3 STOREY RESIDENTIAL DWELLING TO 1 X 1 BED AND 1 X 2 BED FLATS	1-BED	1
20/01357/FUL	FULL	16 TOWER STREET	CONVERSION OF EXISTING 3 STOREY RESIDENTIAL DWELLING TO 1 X 1 BED AND 1 X 2 BED FLATS	2-BED	1
20/01894/FUL	FULL	6 SOUTHGATE STREET	CONVERSION AND EXT OF OUTBUILDING TO REAR OF SITE INTO THREE RESIDENTIAL DWELLING UNITS	1-BED	1
20/01894/FUL	FULL	6 SOUTHGATE STREET	CONVERSION AND EXT OF OUTBUILDING TO REAR OF SITE INTO THREE RESIDENTIAL DWELLING UNITS	2-BED	2
03/00609/FUL	FULL	MADOC HOUSE, 27C SOUTHGATE STREET	C/U FROM OFFICES TO A THREE-BED DWELLING	3-BED	1
22/02760/PNCO U	PRIOR APPROVA L	18 STAPLE GARDENS	COU FROM CLASS EGI OFFICES (183.49 SQMS) TO CLASS C3 DWELLING HOUSE	2-BED	1
21/00133/FUL	FULL	23 LITTLE MINSTER STREET	CONVERSION OF VIOLIN REPAIR SHOP INTO 1 BED FLAT	1-BED	1
13/00610/FUL	FULL	47 HIGH STREET	REPAIR AND REFURBISH BUILDING TO IMPROVE RETAIL SPACE AND CREATE 1NO. SELF CONTAINED FLAT AT SECOND LEVEL REAR.	2-BED	1

19/01563/FUL	FULL	42-48 TROWBRIDGE COURT ST GEORGES STREET	ROOFTOP EXTENSION TO PROVIDE 4 X 1 BED APARTMENTS	1-BED	4
21/02779/FUL	FULL	BARTON EDGE WORTHY ROAD	DEMOLITION OF EXISTING GARAGE AND REPLACEMENT THREE BED DETACHED DWELLING	3-BED	1
20/01156/FUL	FULL	3 EASTGATE STREET	CONVERSION OF EXISTING SINGLE RESIDENTIAL DWELLING INTO 2 SEPARATE DWELLINGS	1-BED	2
20/01156/FUL	FULL	3 EASTGATE STREET	CONVERSION OF EXISTING SINGLE RESIDENTIAL DWELLING INTO 2 SEPARATE DWELLINGS	5-BED	-1
16/03482/FUL	FULL	EAST WINCHESTER SOCIAL CLUB 50 CHESIL STREET	CONVERSION OF GROUND AND FIRST FLOOR TO 2NO 2BED DWELLINGS	2-BED	-1
16/03482/FUL	FULL	EAST WINCHESTER SOCIAL CLUB 50 CHESIL STREET	CONVERSION OF GROUND AND FIRST FLOOR TO 2NO 2BED DWELLINGS	2-BED	2
20/01450/FUL	FULL	BLUE BELL COTTAGE 1 CHESTER ROAD	NEW DWELLING ON THE PLOT OF 2 CHESTER ROAD	3-BED	1
18/01538/FUL	FULL	33 BEGGARS LANE	DEMOLITION OF EXISTING GARAGES THE AND THE ERECTION OF 1 NO. 3BED DWELLING WITH ASSOCIATED CAR PARKING AND LANDSCAPING.	3-BED	1
21/03273/FUL	FULL	ELBURY DELL ROAD	DEMOLISHED CURRENT PROPERTY AND REPLACED WITH 2 PAIRS OF SEMI	3-BED	4

			DETACHED DWELLINGS. 2NO. LOCATED ON THE NORTH - ACCESS FROM		
21/03273/FUL	FULL	ELBURY DELL ROAD	DEMOLISHED CURRENT PROPERTY AND REPLACED WITH 2 PAIRS OF SEMI DETACHED DWELLINGS. 2NO. LOCATED ON THE NORTH - ACCESS FROM	3-BED	-1
22/00936/FUL	FULL	LITTLE GREEN DELL ROAD	DEMOLISHED CURRENT PROPERTY, REPLACED WITH 2 PAIRS OF SEMI DETACHED DWELLINGS	4-BED	2
22/00936/FUL	FULL	LITTLE GREEN DELL ROAD	DEMOLISHED CURRENT PROPERTY, REPLACED WITH 2 PAIRS OF SEMI DETACHED DWELLINGS	3-BED	-1
22/00936/FUL	FULL	LITTLE GREEN DELL ROAD	DEMOLISHED CURRENT PROPERTY, REPLACED WITH 2 PAIRS OF SEMI DETACHED DWELLINGS	4-BED	1
15/01414/FUL	FULL	22 QUARRY ROAD	DEMOLITION OF EXISTING DWELLING, ERECTION OF 4NO. DWELLINGS. ADDITIONAL ACCESS FROM PETERSFIELD ROAD.	3-BED	3
15/01414/FUL	FULL	22 QUARRY ROAD	DEMOLITION OF EXISTING DWELLING, ERECTION OF 4NO. DWELLINGS. ADDITIONAL ACCESS FROM PETERSFIELD ROAD.	5-BED	1

	T	T	T = =		
20/02172/FUL	FULL	43 SHEPHERDS ROAD	CONVERSION OF SINGLE	1-BED	1
			DWELLING HOUSE INTO 1 X 2		
			BED AND 1 X 1 BED FLAT		
20/02172/FUL	FULL	43 SHEPHERDS ROAD	CONVERSION OF SINGLE	2-BED	1
			DWELLING HOUSE INTO 1 X 2		
			BED AND 1 X 1 BED FLAT		
Communal					
22/01425/FUL	FULL	MOORSIDE	COU OF NURSING CARE		-31
			HOME TO 18 ALMHOUSES FOR		
			INDEPENDENT LIVING		
18/02385/FUL	FULL	ABBEYGATE 42 QUARRY	ERECTION OF A 60 BED		60
		ROAD	SPECIALIST DEMENTIA AND		
			NURSING RESIDENTIAL CARE		
			HOME FOLLOWING		
			DEMOLITION OF THE		
			EXISTING CARE HOME		
					29 Bedrooms
					16 Dwellings

Total C3 permissions excluding Barton Farm	312
Total C2 permissions (dwelling equivalent)	16
Total permissions Winchester Town (excluding Barton Farm)	328

APPREF APPTYPE ADDRESS	PROPOSAL	BEDS	NETGAIN
------------------------	----------	------	---------

19/02115/REM	DETAILS	BARTON FARM ANDOVER ROAD	RM FOR BARTON FARM (PHASE 2B, PLOT 4) - PLOT 4 COMPRISES BUILDING OF 60 X 1/2 BED UNITS WITH COMMUNAL FACILITIES	1-BED CLOSE CARE	30
19/02115/REM	DETAILS	BARTON FARM ANDOVER ROAD	RM FOR BARTON FARM (PHASE 2B, PLOT 4) - PLOT 4 COMPRISES BUILDING OF 60 X 1/2 BED UNITS WITH COMMUNAL FACILITIES	2-BED CLOSE CARE	30
13/02257/REM	DETAILS	BARTON FARM ANDOVER ROAD	RESERVED MATTERS PHASE 1A & 1B. 200 DWLS IN 1A AND 223 IN 1B (425 TOTAL) IN PERSUANCE OF COND 5, 11, 12 OF 13/01694/FUL	2-BED	4
19/01616/REM	DETAILS	BARTON FARM MAJOR DEVELOPMENT ANDOVER ROAD	RESERVED MATTERS APPLICATION - 251 DWELLING - PHASE 2A	1-BED	12
19/01616/REM	DETAILS	BARTON FARM MAJOR DEVELOPMENT ANDOVER ROAD	RESERVED MATTERS APPLICATION - 251 DWELLING - PHASE 2A	2-BED	32
19/01616/REM	DETAILS	BARTON FARM MAJOR DEVELOPMENT ANDOVER ROAD	RESERVED MATTERS APPLICATION - 251 DWELLING - PHASE 2A	2-BED	20
19/01616/REM	DETAILS	BARTON FARM MAJOR DEVELOPMENT ANDOVER ROAD	RESERVED MATTERS APPLICATION - 251 DWELLING - PHASE 2A	3-BED	42
19/01616/REM	DETAILS	BARTON FARM MAJOR DEVELOPMENT ANDOVER ROAD	RESERVED MATTERS APPLICATION - 251 DWELLING - PHASE 2A	4-BED	29

19/01616/REM	DETAILS	BARTON FARM MAJOR DEVELOPMENT ANDOVER	RESERVED MATTERS APPLICATION - 251 DWELLING -	1-BED	32
		ROAD	PHASE 2A		
19/01616/REM	DETAILS	BARTON FARM MAJOR	RESERVED MATTERS	2-BED	40
		DEVELOPMENT ANDOVER	APPLICATION - 251 DWELLING -		
		ROAD	PHASE 2A		
19/01616/REM	DETAILS	BARTON FARM MAJOR	RESERVED MATTERS	2-BED	3
		DEVELOPMENT ANDOVER	APPLICATION - 251 DWELLING -		
10/01010/05511	DETAILO	ROAD	PHASE 2A	0.050	
19/01616/REM	DETAILS	BARTON FARM MAJOR	RESERVED MATTERS	3-BED	11
		DEVELOPMENT ANDOVER ROAD	APPLICATION - 251 DWELLING - PHASE 2A		
19/01616/REM	DETAILS	BARTON FARM MAJOR	RESERVED MATTERS	4-BED	3
19/01010/NEIVI	DETAILS	DEVELOPMENT ANDOVER	APPLICATION - 251 DWELLING -	4-000	3
		ROAD	PHASE 2A		
09/02412/OUT	O/L	BARTON FARM ANDOVER	OUTLINE FOR 2000NO. UNSPEC	UNKN	597
		ROAD	DWLS, 2000SQM A1 + 1000SQM		
			A1 (NON FOOD). 2000SQM B1(A)		
			AND 660SQM D1		
09/02412/OUT	O/L	BARTON FARM ANDOVER	OUTLINE FOR 2000NO. UNSPEC	UNKN	463
		ROAD	DWLS, 2000SQM A1 + 1000SQM		
			A1 (NON FOOD). 2000SQM B1(A)		
40/04000/DEN	DETAILO	DARTON FARMANA IOR	AND 660SQM D1	0.050	
19/01983/REM	DETAILS	BARTON FARM MAJOR	RESERVED MATTERS - PHASE	2-BED	4
		DEVELOPMENT PHASE 3AI AND 3AII ANDOVER ROAD	3A - 208 DWELLINGS		
19/01983/REM	DETAILS	BARTON FARM MAJOR	RESERVED MATTERS - PHASE	2-BED	28
19/01903/INLIVI	DETAILS	DEVELOPMENT PHASE 3AI	3A - 208 DWELLINGS	2-DLD	20
		AND 3AII ANDOVER ROAD	O/ ZOO DWEELINGO		
19/01983/REM	DETAILS	BARTON FARM MAJOR	RESERVED MATTERS - PHASE	3-BED	50
. 5, 5 . 5 5 5, 1 (2.11)		DEVELOPMENT PHASE 3AI	3A - 208 DWELLINGS		
		AND 3AII ANDOVER ROAD			

19/01983/REM	DETAILS	BARTON FARM MAJOR DEVELOPMENT PHASE 3AI	RESERVED MATTERS - PHASE 3A - 208 DWELLINGS	4-BED	39
19/01983/REM	DETAILS	AND 3AII ANDOVER ROAD BARTON FARM MAJOR	RESERVED MATTERS - PHASE	1-BED	32
19/01903/INEIVI	DETAILS	DEVELOPMENT PHASE 3AI AND 3AII ANDOVER ROAD	3A - 208 DWELLINGS	1-DED	32
19/01983/REM	DETAILS	BARTON FARM MAJOR DEVELOPMENT PHASE 3AI	RESERVED MATTERS - PHASE 3A - 208 DWELLINGS	2-BED	2
		AND 3AII ANDOVER ROAD			
19/01983/REM	DETAILS	BARTON FARM MAJOR DEVELOPMENT PHASE 3AI AND 3AII ANDOVER ROAD	RESERVED MATTERS - PHASE 3A - 208 DWELLINGS	2-BED	14
19/01983/REM	DETAILS	BARTON FARM MAJOR DEVELOPMENT PHASE 3AI AND 3AII ANDOVER ROAD	RESERVED MATTERS - PHASE 3A - 208 DWELLINGS	3-BED	19
19/01983/REM	DETAILS	BARTON FARM MAJOR DEVELOPMENT PHASE 3AI AND 3AII ANDOVER ROAD	RESERVED MATTERS - PHASE 3A - 208 DWELLINGS	4-BED	5

Total Outstanding Permissions Barton Farm W1	1541

West of Waterlooville SHUA

APPREF	APPTYPE	ADDRESS	PROPOSAL	BEDS	NETGAIN
17/02957/REM	DETAILS	BEREWOOD PHASE 9B WEST OF MARRELSMOOR AVENUE	BEREWOOD PHASE 9B. RESERVED MATTERS APPLICATION	4-BED	1

			COMPRISING 75 RESIDENTIAL DWELLINGS		
10/02862/OUT	O/L	NEWLANDS PHASE 1 HAMBLEDON ROAD	OUTLINE APP FOR APPROX 2550 DWELLINGS WITH RESERVED MATTERS FOR 194 AS PHASE 1. 436 DWELLINGS AGREED TO GO TO HAVANT	UNKN	955
22/01031/REM	DETAILS	BEREWOOD PHASE 1 HAMBLEDON ROAD	BEREWOOD PHASE 9B, RESERVED MATTERS FOR ERECTION OF 4 DWELLINGS	3-BED	2
22/01031/REM	DETAILS	BEREWOOD PHASE 1 HAMBLEDON ROAD	BEREWOOD PHASE 9B, RESERVED MATTERS FOR ERECTION OF 4 DWELLINGS	4-BED	2
21/02890/REM	DETAILS	BEREWOOD PHASE 1 HAMBLEDON ROAD	RESERVED MATTERS APPLICATION COMPRISING 144 DWELLINGS (PHASE 5A)	2-BED	10
21/02890/REM	DETAILS	BEREWOOD PHASE 1 HAMBLEDON ROAD	RESERVED MATTERS APPLICATION COMPRISING 144 DWELLINGS (PHASE 5A)	3-BED	36
21/02890/REM	DETAILS	BEREWOOD PHASE 1 HAMBLEDON ROAD	RESERVED MATTERS APPLICATION COMPRISING 144 DWELLINGS (PHASE 5A)	4-BED	40
21/02890/REM	DETAILS	BEREWOOD PHASE 1 HAMBLEDON ROAD	RESERVED MATTERS APPLICATION COMPRISING 144 DWELLINGS (PHASE 5A)	1-BED	12
21/02890/REM	DETAILS	BEREWOOD PHASE 1 HAMBLEDON ROAD	RESERVED MATTERS APPLICATION COMPRISING 144 DWELLINGS (PHASE 5A)	2-BED	6
21/02890/REM	DETAILS	BEREWOOD PHASE 1 HAMBLEDON ROAD	RESERVED MATTERS APPLICATION COMPRISING 144 DWELLINGS (PHASE 5A)	2-BED	22

21/02890/REM	DETAILS	BEREWOOD PHASE 1	RESERVED MATTERS	3-BED	18
		HAMBLEDON ROAD	APPLICATION COMPRISING 144 DWELLINGS (PHASE 5A)		
21/02892/REM	DETAILS	BEREWOOD PHASE 1 PHASE 3B HAMBLEDON ROAD	RESERVED MATERS APPLICATION COMPRISING 122 RESIDENTIAL DWELLINGS	3-BED	34
21/02892/REM	DETAILS	BEREWOOD PHASE 1 PHASE 3B HAMBLEDON ROAD	RESERVED MATERS APPLICATION COMPRISING 122 RESIDENTIAL DWELLINGS	2-BED	4
21/02892/REM	DETAILS	BEREWOOD PHASE 1 PHASE 3B HAMBLEDON ROAD	RESERVED MATERS APPLICATION COMPRISING 122 RESIDENTIAL DWELLINGS	4-BED	22
21/02892/REM	DETAILS	BEREWOOD PHASE 1 PHASE 3B HAMBLEDON ROAD	RESERVED MATERS APPLICATION COMPRISING 122 RESIDENTIAL DWELLINGS	1-BED	8
21/02892/REM	DETAILS	BEREWOOD PHASE 1 PHASE 3B HAMBLEDON ROAD	RESERVED MATERS APPLICATION COMPRISING 122 RESIDENTIAL DWELLINGS	2-BED	4
21/02892/REM	DETAILS	BEREWOOD PHASE 1 PHASE 3B HAMBLEDON ROAD	RESERVED MATERS APPLICATION COMPRISING 122 RESIDENTIAL DWELLINGS	2-BED	12
21/02892/REM	DETAILS	BEREWOOD PHASE 1 PHASE 3B HAMBLEDON ROAD	RESERVED MATERS APPLICATION COMPRISING 122 RESIDENTIAL DWELLINGS	3-BED	16
21/02892/REM	DETAILS	BEREWOOD PHASE 1 PHASE 3B HAMBLEDON ROAD	RESERVED MATERS APPLICATION COMPRISING 122 RESIDENTIAL DWELLINGS	4-BED	2
					1206

Whiteley SHUA

APPREF	APPTYPE	ADDRESS	PROPOSAL	BEDS	NETGAIN
18/02170/REM	DETAILS	NORTH WHITELEY URBAN	RESERVED MATTERS	3-BED	1
		EXTENSION BOTLEY ROAD	APPLICATION FOR THE		
			CONSTRUCTION OF 69		
			DWELLINGS PURSUANT TO		
			OUTLINE PLANNING PERMISSION		
			15/00485/OUT.		
19/02539/REM	DETAILS	NORTH WHITELEY URBAN	RESERVED MATTERS FOR THE	2-BED	2
		EXTENSION BOTLEY ROAD	CONSTRUCTION OF 59		
			DWELLINGS		
19/02539/REM	DETAILS	NORTH WHITELEY URBAN	RESERVED MATTERS FOR THE	3-BED	7
		EXTENSION BOTLEY ROAD	CONSTRUCTION OF 59		
			DWELLINGS		
19/02539/REM	DETAILS	NORTH WHITELEY URBAN	RESERVED MATTERS FOR THE	4-BED	3
		EXTENSION BOTLEY ROAD	CONSTRUCTION OF 59		
			DWELLINGS		
20/00572/REM	DETAILS	NORTH WHITELEY URBAN	CONSTRUCTION OF 187	2-BED	51
		EXTENSION BOTLEY ROAD	DWELLINGS (PHASE 2A AND 2B)		
20/00572/REM	DETAILS	NORTH WHITELEY URBAN	CONSTRUCTION OF 187	2-BED	17
		EXTENSION BOTLEY ROAD	DWELLINGS (PHASE 2A AND 2B)		
20/00572/REM	DETAILS	NORTH WHITELEY URBAN	CONSTRUCTION OF 187	3-BED	64
		EXTENSION BOTLEY ROAD	DWELLINGS (PHASE 2A AND 2B)		
20/00572/REM	DETAILS	NORTH WHITELEY URBAN	CONSTRUCTION OF 187	4-BED	8
		EXTENSION BOTLEY ROAD	DWELLINGS (PHASE 2A AND 2B)		
20/00572/REM	DETAILS	NORTH WHITELEY URBAN	CONSTRUCTION OF 187	5-BED	2
		EXTENSION BOTLEY ROAD	DWELLINGS (PHASE 2A AND 2B)		
20/00572/REM	DETAILS	NORTH WHITELEY URBAN	CONSTRUCTION OF 187	1-BED	2
		EXTENSION BOTLEY ROAD	DWELLINGS (PHASE 2A AND 2B)		

20/00572/REM	DETAILS	NORTH WHITELEY URBAN	CONSTRUCTION OF 187	2-BED	2
		EXTENSION BOTLEY ROAD	DWELLINGS (PHASE 2A AND 2B)		
20/00572/REM	DETAILS	NORTH WHITELEY URBAN	CONSTRUCTION OF 187	2-BED	20
		EXTENSION BOTLEY ROAD	DWELLINGS (PHASE 2A AND 2B)		
20/00572/REM	DETAILS	NORTH WHITELEY URBAN	CONSTRUCTION OF 187	3-BED	4
		EXTENSION BOTLEY ROAD	DWELLINGS (PHASE 2A AND 2B)		
20/00572/REM	DETAILS	NORTH WHITELEY URBAN	CONSTRUCTION OF 187	4-BED	1
		EXTENSION BOTLEY ROAD	DWELLINGS (PHASE 2A AND 2B)		
20/02328/REM	DETAILS	NORTH WHITELEY URBAN	RESERVED MATTERS	2-BED	18
		EXTENSION BOTLEY ROAD	APPLICATION FOR THE		
			CONSTRUCTION OF 207		
			DWELLINGS		
20/02328/REM	DETAILS	NORTH WHITELEY URBAN	RESERVED MATTERS	2-BED	9
		EXTENSION BOTLEY ROAD	APPLICATION FOR THE		
			CONSTRUCTION OF 207		
			DWELLINGS		
20/02328/REM	DETAILS	NORTH WHITELEY URBAN	RESERVED MATTERS	3-BED	109
		EXTENSION BOTLEY ROAD	APPLICATION FOR THE		
			CONSTRUCTION OF 207		
			DWELLINGS		
20/02328/REM	DETAILS	NORTH WHITELEY URBAN	RESERVED MATTERS	4-BED	17
		EXTENSION BOTLEY ROAD	APPLICATION FOR THE		
			CONSTRUCTION OF 207		
			DWELLINGS		
20/02328/REM	DETAILS	NORTH WHITELEY URBAN	RESERVED MATTERS	1-BED	6
		EXTENSION BOTLEY ROAD	APPLICATION FOR THE		
			CONSTRUCTION OF 207		
			DWELLINGS		
20/02328/REM	DETAILS	NORTH WHITELEY URBAN	RESERVED MATTERS	2-BED	8
		EXTENSION BOTLEY ROAD	APPLICATION FOR THE		
			CONSTRUCTION OF 207		
			DWELLINGS		

20/02328/REM	DETAILS	NORTH WHITELEY URBAN EXTENSION BOTLEY ROAD	RESERVED MATTERS APPLICATION FOR THE CONSTRUCTION OF 207 DWELLINGS	3-BED	11
20/02328/REM	DETAILS	NORTH WHITELEY URBAN EXTENSION BOTLEY ROAD	RESERVED MATTERS APPLICATION FOR THE CONSTRUCTION OF 207 DWELLINGS	4-BED	1
20/00108/REM	DETAILS	NORTH WHITELEY URBAN EXTENSION BOTLEY ROAD	RESERVED MATTERS APPLICATION PURSUANT TO OUTLINE PLANNING PERMISSION 15/00485/OUT FOR THE CONSTRUCTION OF 81 DWELLINGS	1-BED	3
20/00108/REM	DETAILS	NORTH WHITELEY URBAN EXTENSION BOTLEY ROAD	RESERVED MATTERS APPLICATION PURSUANT TO OUTLINE PLANNING PERMISSION 15/00485/OUT FOR THE CONSTRUCTION OF 81 DWELLINGS	2-BED	9
20/00108/REM	DETAILS	NORTH WHITELEY URBAN EXTENSION BOTLEY ROAD	RESERVED MATTERS APPLICATION PURSUANT TO OUTLINE PLANNING PERMISSION 15/00485/OUT FOR THE CONSTRUCTION OF 81 DWELLINGS	2-BED	3
20/00108/REM	DETAILS	NORTH WHITELEY URBAN EXTENSION BOTLEY ROAD	RESERVED MATTERS APPLICATION PURSUANT TO OUTLINE PLANNING PERMISSION 15/00485/OUT FOR THE CONSTRUCTION OF 81 DWELLINGS	3-BED	33

20/00108/REM	DETAILS	NORTH WHITELEY URBAN EXTENSION BOTLEY ROAD	RESERVED MATTERS APPLICATION PURSUANT TO OUTLINE PLANNING PERMISSION 15/00485/OUT FOR THE CONSTRUCTION OF 81 DWELLINGS	4-BED	14
20/00108/REM	DETAILS	NORTH WHITELEY URBAN EXTENSION BOTLEY ROAD	RESERVED MATTERS APPLICATION PURSUANT TO OUTLINE PLANNING PERMISSION 15/00485/OUT FOR THE CONSTRUCTION OF 81 DWELLINGS	5-BED	5
20/00108/REM	DETAILS	NORTH WHITELEY URBAN EXTENSION BOTLEY ROAD	RESERVED MATTERS APPLICATION PURSUANT TO OUTLINE PLANNING PERMISSION 15/00485/OUT FOR THE CONSTRUCTION OF 81 DWELLINGS	2-BED	9
20/00108/REM	DETAILS	NORTH WHITELEY URBAN EXTENSION BOTLEY ROAD	RESERVED MATTERS APPLICATION PURSUANT TO OUTLINE PLANNING PERMISSION 15/00485/OUT FOR THE CONSTRUCTION OF 81 DWELLINGS	3-BED	1
20/00108/REM	DETAILS	NORTH WHITELEY URBAN EXTENSION BOTLEY ROAD	RESERVED MATTERS APPLICATION PURSUANT TO OUTLINE PLANNING PERMISSION 15/00485/OUT FOR THE CONSTRUCTION OF 81 DWELLINGS	4-BED	1
21/01388/REM	DETAILS	NORTH WHITELEY URBAN EXTENSION BOTLEY ROAD	RESERVED MATTERS TO OUTLINE PLANNING 15/00485/OUT FOR THE	1-BED	3

			CONSTRUCTION OF 16 DWELLINGS		
21/01388/REM	DETAILS	NORTH WHITELEY URBAN EXTENSION BOTLEY ROAD	RESERVED MATTERS TO OUTLINE PLANNING 15/00485/OUT FOR THE CONSTRUCTION OF 16 DWELLINGS	2-BED	7
21/01388/REM	DETAILS	NORTH WHITELEY URBAN EXTENSION BOTLEY ROAD	RESERVED MATTERS TO OUTLINE PLANNING 15/00485/OUT FOR THE CONSTRUCTION OF 16 DWELLINGS	2-BED	2
21/01388/REM	DETAILS	NORTH WHITELEY URBAN EXTENSION BOTLEY ROAD	RESERVED MATTERS TO OUTLINE PLANNING 15/00485/OUT FOR THE CONSTRUCTION OF 16 DWELLINGS	3-BED	4
19/01142/REM	DETAILS	LAND AT WOODLANDS CHASE WHITELEY WAY BOTLEY ROAD	RESERVED MATTERS APPLICATION PURSUANT TO OUTLINE PLANNING PERMISSION 15/00485/OUT FOR THE CONSTRUCTION OF 182 DWELLINGS	2-BED	5
19/01142/REM	DETAILS	LAND AT WOODLANDS CHASE WHITELEY WAY BOTLEY ROAD	RESERVED MATTERS APPLICATION PURSUANT TO OUTLINE PLANNING PERMISSION 15/00485/OUT FOR THE CONSTRUCTION OF 182 DWELLINGS	3-BED	20
19/01142/REM	DETAILS	LAND AT WOODLANDS CHASE WHITELEY WAY BOTLEY ROAD	RESERVED MATTERS APPLICATION PURSUANT TO OUTLINE PLANNING PERMISSION 15/00485/OUT FOR THE CONSTRUCTION OF 182 DWELLINGS	5-BED	2

15/00485/OUT	O/L	NORTH WHITELEY URBAN	(OUTLINE) UP TO 3500 DWLS,	UNKN	202
		EXTENSION BOTLEY ROAD	2000M2 FLEXIBLE		
			RETAIL/IND/LEISURE SPACE,		
			EXTRA CARE FACILITY 3		
			SCHOOLS, 2 NURSERIES.		
15/00485/OUT	O/L	NORTH WHITELEY URBAN	(OUTLINE) UP TO 3500 DWLS,	UNKN	309
		EXTENSION BOTLEY ROAD	2000M2 FLEXIBLE		
			RETAIL/IND/LEISURE SPACE,		
			EXTRA CARE FACILITY 3		
			SCHOOLS, 2 NURSERIES.		
21/01825/REM	DETAILS	NORTH WHITELEY URBAN	RESERVED MATTERS - PURSUANT	1-BED	12
		EXTENSION BOTLEY ROAD	15/00485/OUT - 395 DWELLINGS		
21/01825/REM	DETAILS	NORTH WHITELEY URBAN	RESERVED MATTERS - PURSUANT	2-BED	54
		EXTENSION BOTLEY ROAD	15/00485/OUT - 395 DWELLINGS		
21/01825/REM	DETAILS	NORTH WHITELEY URBAN	RESERVED MATTERS - PURSUANT	2-BED	18
		EXTENSION BOTLEY ROAD	15/00485/OUT - 395 DWELLINGS		
21/01825/REM	DETAILS	NORTH WHITELEY URBAN	RESERVED MATTERS - PURSUANT	3-BED	167
		EXTENSION BOTLEY ROAD	15/00485/OUT - 395 DWELLINGS		
21/01825/REM	DETAILS	NORTH WHITELEY URBAN	RESERVED MATTERS - PURSUANT	4-BED	78
		EXTENSION BOTLEY ROAD	15/00485/OUT - 395 DWELLINGS		
21/01825/REM	DETAILS	NORTH WHITELEY URBAN	RESERVED MATTERS - PURSUANT	5-BED	18
		EXTENSION BOTLEY ROAD	15/00485/OUT - 395 DWELLINGS		
21/01825/REM	DETAILS	NORTH WHITELEY URBAN	RESERVED MATTERS - PURSUANT	1-BED	3
		EXTENSION BOTLEY ROAD	15/00485/OUT - 395 DWELLINGS		
21/01825/REM	DETAILS	NORTH WHITELEY URBAN	RESERVED MATTERS - PURSUANT	2-BED	6
		EXTENSION BOTLEY ROAD	15/00485/OUT - 395 DWELLINGS		
21/01825/REM	DETAILS	NORTH WHITELEY URBAN	RESERVED MATTERS - PURSUANT	2-BED	23
		EXTENSION BOTLEY ROAD	15/00485/OUT - 395 DWELLINGS		
21/01825/REM	DETAILS	NORTH WHITELEY URBAN	RESERVED MATTERS - PURSUANT	3-BED	14
		EXTENSION BOTLEY ROAD	15/00485/OUT - 395 DWELLINGS		
21/01825/REM	DETAILS	NORTH WHITELEY URBAN	RESERVED MATTERS - PURSUANT	4-BED	2
		EXTENSION BOTLEY ROAD	15/00485/OUT - 395 DWELLINGS		

20/00754/REM	DETAILS	NORTH WHITELEY URBAN	RESERVED MATTERS - 449	2-BED	1
		EXTENSION BOTLEY ROAD	DWELLINGS		
20/00754/REM	DETAILS	NORTH WHITELEY URBAN	RESERVED MATTERS - 449	2-BED	38
		EXTENSION BOTLEY ROAD	DWELLINGS		
20/00754/REM	DETAILS	NORTH WHITELEY URBAN	RESERVED MATTERS - 449	3-BED	100
		EXTENSION BOTLEY ROAD	DWELLINGS		
20/00754/REM	DETAILS	NORTH WHITELEY URBAN	RESERVED MATTERS - 449	4-BED	17
		EXTENSION BOTLEY ROAD	DWELLINGS		
20/00754/REM	DETAILS	NORTH WHITELEY URBAN	RESERVED MATTERS - 449	2-BED	11
		EXTENSION BOTLEY ROAD	DWELLINGS		
20/00754/REM	DETAILS	NORTH WHITELEY URBAN	RESERVED MATTERS - 449	2-BED	16
		EXTENSION BOTLEY ROAD	DWELLINGS		
20/00754/REM	DETAILS	NORTH WHITELEY URBAN	RESERVED MATTERS - 449	3-BED	21
		EXTENSION BOTLEY ROAD	DWELLINGS		
20/00754/REM	DETAILS	NORTH WHITELEY URBAN	RESERVED MATTERS - 449	4-BED	3
		EXTENSION BOTLEY ROAD	DWELLINGS		
18/02606/REM	DETAILS	NORTH WHITELEY URBAN	RESERVED MATTERS	2-BED	1
		EXTENSION PHASE 1 B1	APPLICATION FOR THE		
		LAND TO THE NORTH OF	CONSTRUCTION OF 168		
		BRIDGE FARM BOTLEY	DWELLINGS. PHASE 1 B1		
		ROAD			
18/02606/REM	DETAILS	NORTH WHITELEY URBAN	RESERVED MATTERS	4-BED	1
		EXTENSION PHASE 1 B1	APPLICATION FOR THE		
		LAND TO THE NORTH OF	CONSTRUCTION OF 168		
		BRIDGE FARM BOTLEY	DWELLINGS. PHASE 1 B1		
		ROAD			
18/02606/REM	DETAILS	NORTH WHITELEY URBAN	RESERVED MATTERS	2-BED	2
		EXTENSION PHASE 1 B1	APPLICATION FOR THE		
		LAND TO THE NORTH OF	CONSTRUCTION OF 168		
		BRIDGE FARM BOTLEY	DWELLINGS. PHASE 1 B1		
		ROAD			

21/02590/REM	DETAILS	NORTH WHITELEY URBAN	RESERVED MATTERS - UP TO 255	2-BED	12
		EXTENSION BOTLEY ROAD	DWELLINGS		
21/02590/REM	DETAILS	NORTH WHITELEY URBAN	RESERVED MATTERS - UP TO 255	2-BED	80
		EXTENSION BOTLEY ROAD	DWELLINGS		
21/02590/REM	DETAILS	NORTH WHITELEY URBAN	RESERVED MATTERS - UP TO 255	3-BED	105
		EXTENSION BOTLEY ROAD	DWELLINGS		
21/02590/REM	DETAILS	NORTH WHITELEY URBAN	RESERVED MATTERS - UP TO 255	4-BED	30
		EXTENSION BOTLEY ROAD	DWELLINGS		
21/02590/REM	DETAILS	NORTH WHITELEY URBAN	RESERVED MATTERS - UP TO 255	2-BED	6
		EXTENSION BOTLEY ROAD	DWELLINGS		
21/02590/REM	DETAILS	NORTH WHITELEY URBAN	RESERVED MATTERS - UP TO 255	2-BED	16
		EXTENSION BOTLEY ROAD	DWELLINGS		
21/02590/REM	DETAILS	NORTH WHITELEY URBAN	RESERVED MATTERS - UP TO 255	3-BED	6
		EXTENSION BOTLEY ROAD	DWELLINGS		
22/00012/REM	DETAILS	NORTH WHITELEY URBAN	RESERVED MATTERS FOR UP TO	2-BED	2
		EXTENSION BOTLEY ROAD	76 DWELLINGS		
22/00012/REM	DETAILS	NORTH WHITELEY URBAN	RESERVED MATTERS FOR UP TO	2-BED	2
		EXTENSION BOTLEY ROAD	76 DWELLINGS		
22/00012/REM	DETAILS	NORTH WHITELEY URBAN	RESERVED MATTERS FOR UP TO	3-BED	41
		EXTENSION BOTLEY ROAD	76 DWELLINGS		
22/00012/REM	DETAILS	NORTH WHITELEY URBAN	RESERVED MATTERS FOR UP TO	4-BED	24
		EXTENSION BOTLEY ROAD	76 DWELLINGS		
22/00012/REM	DETAILS	NORTH WHITELEY URBAN	RESERVED MATTERS FOR UP TO	3-BED	7
		EXTENSION BOTLEY ROAD	76 DWELLINGS		
21/02021/REM	DETAILS	NORTH WHITELEY URBAN	RESERVED MATTERS FOR 112	2-BED	14
		EXTENSION BOTLEY ROAD	DWELLINGS		
21/02021/REM	DETAILS	NORTH WHITELEY URBAN	RESERVED MATTERS FOR 112	2-BED	16
		EXTENSION BOTLEY ROAD	DWELLINGS		
21/02021/REM	DETAILS	NORTH WHITELEY URBAN	RESERVED MATTERS FOR 112	3-BED	56
		EXTENSION BOTLEY ROAD	DWELLINGS		
21/02021/REM	DETAILS	NORTH WHITELEY URBAN	RESERVED MATTERS FOR 112	4-BED	13
		EXTENSION BOTLEY ROAD	DWELLINGS		
		-			

21/02021/REM	DETAILS	NORTH WHITELEY URBAN	RESERVED MATTERS FOR 112	UNKN	-1
		EXTENSION BOTLEY ROAD	DWELLINGS		
21/02021/REM	DETAILS	NORTH WHITELEY URBAN	RESERVED MATTERS FOR 112	2-BED	7
		EXTENSION BOTLEY ROAD	DWELLINGS		
21/02021/REM	DETAILS	NORTH WHITELEY URBAN	RESERVED MATTERS FOR 112	3-BED	6
		EXTENSION BOTLEY ROAD	DWELLINGS		
22/01634/REM	DETAILS	NORTH WHITELEY URBAN	RESERVED MATTERS FOR	2-BED	14
		EXTENSION PARCEL 9	PROPOSED DEVELOPMENT		
		BOTLEY ROAD	COMPRISING 482 HOMES		
22/01634/REM	DETAILS	NORTH WHITELEY URBAN	RESERVED MATTERS FOR	2-BED	123
		EXTENSION PARCEL 9	PROPOSED DEVELOPMENT		
		BOTLEY ROAD	COMPRISING 482 HOMES		
22/01634/REM	DETAILS	NORTH WHITELEY URBAN	RESERVED MATTERS FOR	3-BED	205
		EXTENSION PARCEL 9	PROPOSED DEVELOPMENT		
		BOTLEY ROAD	COMPRISING 482 HOMES		
22/01634/REM	DETAILS	NORTH WHITELEY URBAN	RESERVED MATTERS FOR	4-BED	73
		EXTENSION PARCEL 9	PROPOSED DEVELOPMENT		
		BOTLEY ROAD	COMPRISING 482 HOMES		
22/01634/REM	DETAILS	NORTH WHITELEY URBAN	RESERVED MATTERS FOR	5-BED	5
		EXTENSION PARCEL 9	PROPOSED DEVELOPMENT		
		BOTLEY ROAD	COMPRISING 482 HOMES		
22/01634/REM	DETAILS	NORTH WHITELEY URBAN	RESERVED MATTERS FOR	1-BED	1
		EXTENSION PARCEL 9	PROPOSED DEVELOPMENT		
		BOTLEY ROAD	COMPRISING 482 HOMES		
22/01634/REM	DETAILS	NORTH WHITELEY URBAN	RESERVED MATTERS FOR	2-BED	5
		EXTENSION PARCEL 9	PROPOSED DEVELOPMENT		
		BOTLEY ROAD	COMPRISING 482 HOMES		
22/01634/REM	DETAILS	NORTH WHITELEY URBAN	RESERVED MATTERS FOR	2-BED	41
		EXTENSION PARCEL 9	PROPOSED DEVELOPMENT		
		BOTLEY ROAD	COMPRISING 482 HOMES		

22/01634/REM	DETAILS	NORTH WHITELEY URBAN EXTENSION PARCEL 9 BOTLEY ROAD	RESERVED MATTERS FOR PROPOSED DEVELOPMENT COMPRISING 482 HOMES	3-BED	11
22/01634/REM	DETAILS	NORTH WHITELEY URBAN EXTENSION PARCEL 9 BOTLEY ROAD	RESERVED MATTERS FOR PROPOSED DEVELOPMENT COMPRISING 482 HOMES	4-BED	4
18/02835/FUL	FULL	THE SPINNEY LADY BETTYS DRIVE	ERECTION OF 7 DETACHED AND SEMI DETACHED DWELLINGS FOLLOWING DEMOLITION OF EXISTING BUNGALOW	4-BED	3
18/02835/FUL	FULL	THE SPINNEY LADY BETTYS DRIVE	ERECTION OF 7 DETACHED AND SEMI DETACHED DWELLINGS FOLLOWING DEMOLITION OF EXISTING BUNGALOW	4-BED	1
15/00553/FUL	FULL	OAKMERE LADY BETTYS DRIVE	DEMO OF EXISTING BUNGALOW AND ERECTION OF 1NO. DWELLING.	4-BED	1

Total Outstanding Whiteley Permissions (at 2023)	2530
Local plan allocation SHUA3 carried forward (SH3 Whiteley Green)	30
Total Outstanding Whiteley Permissions (at 2023) and allocations brought forward	2560

Botley SHUA

APPREF	APPTYPE	ADDRESS	PROPOSAL	BEDS	NETGAIN
20/00494/FUL	FULL	SHERECROFT FARM LAND AT BOTLEY HILL	HYBRID PLANNING APPLICATION - DEVE OF MIXED USE B1,B2 AND B8, AND 115 DWELLINGS	1-BED	2
20/00494/FUL	FULL	SHERECROFT FARM LAND AT BOTLEY HILL	HYBRID PLANNING APPLICATION - DEVE OF MIXED USE B1,B2 AND B8, AND 115 DWELLINGS	2-BED	4
20/00494/FUL	FULL	SHERECROFT FARM LAND AT BOTLEY HILL	HYBRID PLANNING APPLICATION - DEVE OF MIXED USE B1,B2 AND B8, AND 115 DWELLINGS	2-BED	21
20/00494/FUL	FULL	SHERECROFT FARM LAND AT BOTLEY HILL	HYBRID PLANNING APPLICATION - DEVE OF MIXED USE B1,B2 AND B8, AND 115 DWELLINGS	3-BED	23
20/00494/FUL	FULL	SHERECROFT FARM LAND AT BOTLEY HILL	HYBRID PLANNING APPLICATION - DEVE OF MIXED USE B1,B2 AND B8, AND 115 DWELLINGS	4-BED	14
20/00494/FUL	FULL	SHERECROFT FARM LAND AT BOTLEY HILL	HYBRID PLANNING APPLICATION - DEVE OF MIXED USE B1,B2 AND B8, AND 115 DWELLINGS	5-BED	5
20/00494/FUL	FULL	SHERECROFT FARM LAND AT BOTLEY HILL	HYBRID PLANNING APPLICATION - DEVE OF MIXED USE B1,B2 AND B8, AND 115 DWELLINGS	1-BED	7
20/00494/FUL	FULL	SHERECROFT FARM LAND AT BOTLEY HILL	HYBRID PLANNING APPLICATION - DEVE OF MIXED USE B1,B2 AND B8, AND 115 DWELLINGS	2-BED	20
20/00494/FUL	FULL	SHERECROFT FARM LAND AT BOTLEY HILL	HYBRID PLANNING APPLICATION - DEVE OF MIXED USE B1,B2 AND B8, AND 115 DWELLINGS	2-BED	12

20/00494/FUL	FULL	SHERECROFT FARM LAND	HYBRID PLANNING APPLICATION -	3-BED	7
		AT BOTLEY HILL	DEVE OF MIXED USE B1,B2 AND		
			B8, AND 115 DWELLINGS		
					115

Bishops Waltham MTRA

APPREF	APPTYPE	ADDRESS	PROPOSAL	BEDS	NETGAIN
21/01217/FUL	FULL	LAND TO WEST OF TANGIER LANE	REPLAN OF PLOTS TO PROVIDE 5 UNITS, AN ADDITIONAL 2 PLOTS	3-BED	4
21/01217/FUL	FULL	LAND TO WEST OF TANGIER LANE	REPLAN OF PLOTS TO PROVIDE 5 UNITS, AN ADDITIONAL 2 PLOTS	4-BED	1
16/01322/FUL	FULL	LAND WEST OF TANGIER LANE TANGIER LANE	PHASE 1 - ERECTION OF 66NO. DWELLINGS WITH ACCESS VIA ALBANY ROAD	3-BED	11
16/01322/FUL	FULL	LAND WEST OF TANGIER LANE TANGIER LANE	PHASE 1 - ERECTION OF 66NO. DWELLINGS WITH ACCESS VIA ALBANY ROAD	4-BED	6
16/01322/FUL	FULL	LAND WEST OF TANGIER LANE TANGIER LANE	PHASE 1 - ERECTION OF 66NO. DWELLINGS WITH ACCESS VIA ALBANY ROAD	1-BED	6
16/01322/FUL	FULL	LAND WEST OF TANGIER LANE TANGIER LANE	PHASE 1 - ERECTION OF 66NO. DWELLINGS WITH ACCESS VIA ALBANY ROAD	2-BED	4

16/01322/FUL	FULL	LAND WEST OF TANGIER LANE TANGIER LANE	PHASE 1 - ERECTION OF 66NO. DWELLINGS WITH ACCESS VIA	2-BED	6
			ALBANY ROAD		
16/01322/FUL	FULL	LAND WEST OF TANGIER	PHASE 1 - ERECTION OF 66NO.	3-BED	3
		LANE TANGIER LANE	DWELLINGS WITH ACCESS VIA		
			ALBANY ROAD		
16/01322/FUL	FULL	LAND WEST OF TANGIER	PHASE 1 - ERECTION OF 66NO.	4-BED	1
		LANE TANGIER LANE	DWELLINGS WITH ACCESS VIA		
			ALBANY ROAD		
07/01188/FUL	FULL	ABBEY MILL STATION	DEMO INDUSTRIAL BUILDING.	2-BED	16
		ROAD	ERECT NEW OFFICES &		
			WORKSHOPS & 70 DWELLINGS		
07/01188/FUL	FULL	ABBEY MILL STATION	DEMO INDUSTRIAL BUILDING.	3-BED	21
		ROAD	ERECT NEW OFFICES &		
			WORKSHOPS & 70 DWELLINGS		
07/01188/FUL	FULL	ABBEY MILL STATION	DEMO INDUSTRIAL BUILDING.	4-BED	12
		ROAD	ERECT NEW OFFICES &		
			WORKSHOPS & 70 DWELLINGS		
07/01188/FUL	FULL	ABBEY MILL STATION	DEMO INDUSTRIAL BUILDING.	1-BED	4
		ROAD	ERECT NEW OFFICES &		
			WORKSHOPS & 70 DWELLINGS		
07/01188/FUL	FULL	ABBEY MILL STATION	DEMO INDUSTRIAL BUILDING.	2-BED	4
		ROAD	ERECT NEW OFFICES &		
			WORKSHOPS & 70 DWELLINGS		
07/01188/FUL	FULL	ABBEY MILL STATION	DEMO INDUSTRIAL BUILDING.	2-BED	11
		ROAD	ERECT NEW OFFICES &		
			WORKSHOPS & 70 DWELLINGS		
07/01188/FUL	FULL	ABBEY MILL STATION	DEMO INDUSTRIAL BUILDING.	3-BED	2
		ROAD	ERECT NEW OFFICES &		
			WORKSHOPS & 70 DWELLINGS		
17/02075/FUL	FULL	STATION ROAD STATION	CONVERSION OF THE MILL	2-BED	35
		ROAD	BUILDING & CONSTRUCTION OF	S/ELDERLY	

			A 66-BED CARE HOME, 39 ASSISTED LIVING, 19 PRIVATE & 12 AFFORDABLE HOMES		
17/02075/FUL	FULL	STATION ROAD STATION ROAD	CONVERSION OF THE MILL BUILDING & CONSTRUCTION OF A 66-BED CARE HOME, 39 ASSISTED LIVING, 19 PRIVATE & 12 AFFORDABLE HOMES	3-BED S/ELDERLY	3
17/02075/FUL	FULL	STATION ROAD STATION ROAD	CONVERSION OF THE MILL BUILDING & CONSTRUCTION OF A 66-BED CARE HOME, 39 ASSISTED LIVING, 19 PRIVATE & 12 AFFORDABLE HOMES	2-BED	16
17/02075/FUL	FULL	STATION ROAD STATION ROAD	CONVERSION OF THE MILL BUILDING & CONSTRUCTION OF A 66-BED CARE HOME, 39 ASSISTED LIVING, 19 PRIVATE & 12 AFFORDABLE HOMES	3-BED	3
17/02075/FUL	FULL	STATION ROAD STATION ROAD	CONVERSION OF THE MILL BUILDING & CONSTRUCTION OF A 66-BED CARE HOME, 39 ASSISTED LIVING, 19 PRIVATE & 12 AFFORDABLE HOMES	1-BED	4
17/02075/FUL	FULL	STATION ROAD STATION ROAD	CONVERSION OF THE MILL BUILDING & CONSTRUCTION OF A 66-BED CARE HOME, 39 ASSISTED LIVING, 19 PRIVATE & 12 AFFORDABLE HOMES	2-BED	8
05/00998/FUL	FULL	SUNNYSIDE LAND ADJACENT TO THE AVENUE	ERECT 1 X 4 BED DETACHED DWELLING, 1 X 2 BED DETACHED DWELLING	2-BED	1

05/00998/FUL	FULL	SUNNYSIDE LAND	ERECT 1 X 4 BED DETACHED	4-BED	0
		ADJACENT TO THE	DWELLING, 1 X 2 BED DETACHED		
		AVENUE	DWELLING		
20/02128/FUL	FULL	9 CUNNINGHAM AVENUE	CONSTRUCTION OF 1 NEW 2	2-BED	1
			BED DWELLING		
20/00644/FUL	FULL	THE OLD GRANARY BANKS	CONVERSION OF UPPER	1-BED	2
		BAR AND BISTRO BANK	FLOORS TO FORM 4 FLATS.		
		STREET	LOSS OF 290.2 SQMS A3		
20/00644/FUL	FULL	THE OLD GRANARY BANKS	CONVERSION OF UPPER	2-BED	2
		BAR AND BISTRO BANK	FLOORS TO FORM 4 FLATS.		
		STREET	LOSS OF 290.2 SQMS A3		
22/01301/PNCOU	PRIOR	1 HOUCHIN STREET	CONVERT FIRST FLOOR OF	2-BED	1
	APPROVAL		PREVIOUS RESTAURANT INTO A		
			2 BED FLAT AND RETAIN		
			GROUND FLOOR AS RETAIL		
					188
Communal					
17/02075/FUL	FULL	STATION ROAD STATION	CONVERSION OF THE MILL		37 net
		ROAD	BUILDING & CONSTRUCTION OF		dwelling
			A 66-BED CARE HOME, 39		equivalent
			ASSISTED LIVING, 19 PRIVATE &		
			12 AFFORDABLE HOMES		
					225

New Alresford MTRA

17/02306/FUL	FULL	BENNETT HOUSE AND THE OLDE FORGE THE DEAN	REDVELOPMENT OF SITE; CONSTRUCTION OF 17 RESIDENTIAL DWELLINGS AND OFFICE BUILDING. CONV OF OLD FORGE TO 3 RESIDENTIAL	1-BED	1
17/02306/FUL	FULL	BENNETT HOUSE AND THE OLDE FORGE THE DEAN	REDVELOPMENT OF SITE; CONSTRUCTION OF 17 RESIDENTIAL DWELLINGS AND OFFICE BUILDING. CONV OF OLD FORGE TO 3 RESIDENTIAL	2-BED	1
17/02306/FUL	FULL	BENNETT HOUSE AND THE OLDE FORGE THE DEAN	REDVELOPMENT OF SITE; CONSTRUCTION OF 17 RESIDENTIAL DWELLINGS AND OFFICE BUILDING. CONV OF OLD FORGE TO 3 RESIDENTIAL	2-BED	1
17/02306/FUL	FULL	BENNETT HOUSE AND THE OLDE FORGE THE DEAN	REDVELOPMENT OF SITE; CONSTRUCTION OF 17 RESIDENTIAL DWELLINGS AND OFFICE BUILDING. CONV OF OLD FORGE TO 3 RESIDENTIAL	1-BED	2
17/02306/FUL	FULL	BENNETT HOUSE AND THE OLDE FORGE THE DEAN	REDVELOPMENT OF SITE; CONSTRUCTION OF 17 RESIDENTIAL DWELLINGS AND OFFICE BUILDING. CONV OF OLD FORGE TO 3 RESIDENTIAL	2-BED	6
17/02306/FUL	FULL	BENNETT HOUSE AND THE OLDE FORGE THE DEAN	REDVELOPMENT OF SITE; CONSTRUCTION OF 17 RESIDENTIAL DWELLINGS AND OFFICE BUILDING. CONV OF OLD FORGE TO 3 RESIDENTIAL	3-BED	9
21/01731/REM	DETAILS	LAND TO EAST OF SUN LANE	RESERVED MATTERS (17/01528/OUT) UPTO 302	2-BED	16

			DWELLINGS AND EMPLOYMENT PARK (B1, B2 & B8)		
21/01731/REM	DETAILS	LAND TO EAST OF SUN LANE	RESERVED MATTERS (17/01528/OUT) UPTO 302 DWELLINGS AND EMPLOYMENT PARK (B1, B2 & B8)	3-BED	83
21/01731/REM	DETAILS	LAND TO EAST OF SUN LANE	RESERVED MATTERS (17/01528/OUT) UPTO 302 DWELLINGS AND EMPLOYMENT PARK (B1, B2 & B8)	4-BED	58
21/01731/REM	DETAILS	LAND TO EAST OF SUN LANE	RESERVED MATTERS (17/01528/OUT) UPTO 302 DWELLINGS AND EMPLOYMENT PARK (B1, B2 & B8)	5-BED	24
21/01731/REM	DETAILS	LAND TO EAST OF SUN LANE	RESERVED MATTERS (17/01528/OUT) UPTO 302 DWELLINGS AND EMPLOYMENT PARK (B1, B2 & B8)	1-BED	26
21/01731/REM	DETAILS	LAND TO EAST OF SUN LANE	RESERVED MATTERS (17/01528/OUT) UPTO 302 DWELLINGS AND EMPLOYMENT PARK (B1, B2 & B8)	2-BED	22
21/01731/REM	DETAILS	LAND TO EAST OF SUN LANE	RESERVED MATTERS (17/01528/OUT) UPTO 302 DWELLINGS AND EMPLOYMENT PARK (B1, B2 & B8)	2-BED	42
21/01731/REM	DETAILS	LAND TO EAST OF SUN LANE	RESERVED MATTERS (17/01528/OUT) UPTO 302 DWELLINGS AND EMPLOYMENT PARK (B1, B2 & B8)	3-BED	28
21/01731/REM	DETAILS	LAND TO EAST OF SUN LANE	RESERVED MATTERS (17/01528/OUT) UPTO 302	4-BED	3

			DWELLINGS AND EMPLOYMENT PARK (B1, B2 & B8)		
20/00353/FUL	FULL	FORMER NEW FARM ENGINEERING SITE AND THE GABLE HOUSE NEW FARM ROAD	DEMOLITION OF THE GABLE HOUSE AND CONSTRUCTION OF 2 X 4 BED SEMI DETACHED HOUSES AND 4X4 BED SEMI DETACHED HOUSES	3-BED	2
20/00353/FUL	FULL	FORMER NEW FARM ENGINEERING SITE AND THE GABLE HOUSE NEW FARM ROAD	DEMOLITION OF THE GABLE HOUSE AND CONSTRUCTION OF 2 X 4 BED SEMI DETACHED HOUSES AND 4X4 BED SEMI DETACHED HOUSES	4-BED	-1
20/02588/FUL	FULL	NETHERBOURNE LAND ADJACENT NEW FARM ROAD	CONSTRUCTION OF A DWELLING	3-BED	1
18/02805/FUL	FULL	36 ASHBURTON ROAD	PROPOSED SUB-DIVISION OF EXISTING DWELLING TO CREATE TWO DWELLINGS AND ERECTION OF ADDITIONAL DWELLING TO SIDE	3-BED	1
18/02805/FUL	FULL	36 ASHBURTON ROAD	PROPOSED SUB-DIVISION OF EXISTING DWELLING TO CREATE TWO DWELLINGS AND ERECTION OF ADDITIONAL DWELLING TO SIDE	2-BED	2
21/01018/FUL	FULL	10 LINDLEY GARDENS	CONSTRUCTION OF A NEW DWELLING	2-BED	1
21/01634/FUL	FULL	49 BROAD STREET	ERECTION OF NEW HOUSE TO REAR OF 49 BROAD STREET	1-BED	1
19/02519/FUL	FULL	MADDIE ATTENBOROUGH PHOTOGRAPHY STUDIO 7A EAST STREET	COU OF GROUND FLOOR FROM PHOTOGRAPHIC STUDIO TO ONE BED RESIDENTIAL UNIT	1-BED	1

		330

Colden Common MTRA

APPREF	APPTYPE	ADDRESS	PROPOSAL	BEDS	NETGAIN
23/00185/PNCO	PRIOR	THE FLAT 26 MAIN ROAD	COU FROM RESTAURANT (WITH	3-BED	-1
U	APPROVA		FLAT) TO SINGLE DETACHED 4		
	L		BED DWELLING		
23/00185/PNCO	PRIOR	THE FLAT 26 MAIN ROAD	COU FROM RESTAURANT (WITH	4-BED	1
U	APPROVA		FLAT) TO SINGLE DETACHED 4		
	L		BED DWELLING		
					0

Denmead MTRA

APPREF	APPTYPE	ADDRESS	PROPOSAL	BEDS	NETGAIN
21/00397/PNCO	PRIOR	BRYMOR HOUSE AND	COU OF TWO EXISTING OFFICE	1-BED	8
U	APPROVAL	OCEAN HOUSE	BUILDINGS B1A TO A TOTAL OF		
		PARKLANDS BUSINESS	26 C3 FLATS		
		PARK FOREST ROAD			
21/00397/PNCO	PRIOR	BRYMOR HOUSE AND	COU OF TWO EXISTING OFFICE	2-BED	18
U	APPROVAL	OCEAN HOUSE	BUILDINGS B1A TO A TOTAL OF		
		PARKLANDS BUSINESS	26 C3 FLATS		
		PARK FOREST ROAD			

20/02625/FUL	FULL	LINDEN LEA UPLANDS	DEVELOPMENT OF TWO	4-BED	1
		ROAD	DWELLNGS AT LINDEN LEAD		
			AFTER DEMOLITION OF EXISTING		
			DWELLING AND OUTBUILDINGS		
20/02032/OUT	O/L	INHAMS FARM HOUSE	NEW HOUSE ON LAND TO THE	4-BED	1
		INHAMS LANE	SOUTH OF INHAMS FARM HOUSE		
22/01085/FUL	FULL	PIPERS ASH 2 INHAMS	ERECTION OF 1 X 4 BED TWO	4-BED	1
		LANE	STOREY CHALET STYLE		
			DWELLING		
22/01085/FUL	FULL	PIPERS ASH 2 INHAMS	ERECTION OF 1 X 4 BED TWO	5-BED	-1
		LANE	STOREY CHALET STYLE		
			DWELLING		
20/00971/FUL	FULL	SHEKO HAMBLEDON	DEMO OF EX GARAGE AND	3-BED	1
		ROAD	CONSTRUCTION OF 2NO		
			DETACHED DWELLINGS		
20/00971/FUL	FULL	SHEKO HAMBLEDON	DEMO OF EX GARAGE AND	4-BED	1
		ROAD	CONSTRUCTION OF 2NO		
			DETACHED DWELLINGS		
21/00163/FUL	FULL	21 ASHLING PARK ROAD	CONSTRUCTION OF ONE	3-BED	1
			DWELLING ADJACENT TO 21		
			ASHLING PARK ROAD		
18/00164/FUL	FULL	DENMEAD CARAVAN	VARIATION OF CONDITION TO	MOBILE	2
		PARK DANDO ROAD	ALLOW THE SITING OF TWO		
			ADDITONAL CARAVANS		
					33

In addition, the following Neighbourhood P have permission as at 1 April 2023	lan allocations are included in the Denmead	Housing Sources Table. These do not
Policy 2iv	Land off Tanners Lane	10

Policy 2ii	Land off Anmore Road	18
		28

Kings Worthy MTRA

APPREF	APPTYPE	ADDRESS	PROPOSAL	BEDS	NETGAIN
20/02225/FUL	FULL	22 SPRINGVALE ROAD	DEVELOPMENT OF TWO DETACHED 2 SEMI DETACHED DWELLINGS FOLLOWING DEMOLITION OF EXISTING BUNGALOW	2-BED	2
20/02225/FUL	FULL	22 SPRINGVALE ROAD	DEVELOPMENT OF TWO DETACHED 2 SEMI DETACHED DWELLINGS FOLLOWING DEMOLITION OF EXISTING BUNGALOW	3-BED	1
20/02497/FUL	FULL	ROSECROFT 136 SPRINGVALE ROAD	ERECTION OF 1 X 3 BED AND 1 X 4 BED DETACHED DWELLINGS	3-BED	1
20/02497/FUL	FULL	ROSECROFT 136 SPRINGVALE ROAD	ERECTION OF 1 X 3 BED AND 1 X 4 BED DETACHED DWELLINGS	4-BED	1
18/00916/FUL	FULL	25 SPRINGVALE ROAD	ERECTION OF DETACHED DWELLING	3-BED	1
21/00398/FUL	FULL	MULBERRY HOUSE MORTIMER CLOSE	ERECTION OF A SINGLE REPLACEMENT DWELLING FOLLOWING FIRE DAMAGE	5-BED	1
22/02053/FUL	FULL	9 BOYNE RISE	DEMOLITION OF EXISTING DWELLING AND ERECTION OF REPLACEMENT DWELLING	2-BED	-1

22/02053/FUL	FULL	9 BOYNE RISE	DEMOLITION OF EXISTING	4-BED	1
			DWELLING AND ERECTION OF		
			REPLACEMENT DWELLING		
21/00614/FUL	FULL	5 BOYNE RISE	DEMOLITION OF EXISTING	3-BED	4
			DWELLING AND ERCTION OF 4 X 3		
			BED SEMI-DETACHED DWELLINGS		
					11

Swanmore MTRA

APPREF	APPTYPE	ADDRESS	PROPOSAL	BEDS	NETGAIN
19/02421/FUL	FULL	LAND OFF NEW LANE NEW	RESIDENTIAL DEVELOPMENT OF	2-BED	4
		ROAD	60 DWELLING AND 4 FLATS		
19/02421/FUL	FULL	LAND OFF NEW LANE NEW	RESIDENTIAL DEVELOPMENT OF	3-BED	29
		ROAD	60 DWELLING AND 4 FLATS		
19/02421/FUL	FULL	LAND OFF NEW LANE NEW	RESIDENTIAL DEVELOPMENT OF	4-BED	6
		ROAD	60 DWELLING AND 4 FLATS		
19/02421/FUL	FULL	LAND OFF NEW LANE NEW	RESIDENTIAL DEVELOPMENT OF	1-BED	4
		ROAD	60 DWELLING AND 4 FLATS		
19/02421/FUL	FULL	LAND OFF NEW LANE NEW	RESIDENTIAL DEVELOPMENT OF	2-BED	9
		ROAD	60 DWELLING AND 4 FLATS		
19/02421/FUL	FULL	LAND OFF NEW LANE NEW	RESIDENTIAL DEVELOPMENT OF	3-BED	12
		ROAD	60 DWELLING AND 4 FLATS		
21/03050/FUL	FULL	FLOWER COTTAGE SPRING	PROPOSED ERECTION OF A	3-BED	1
		LANE	SINGLE STOREY DWELLING		
					65

Wickham MTRA

APPREF	APPTYPE	ADDRESS	PROPOSAL	BEDS	NETGAIN
20/00372/FUL	FULL	PUMP HOUSE MAYLES	COU FROM A FORMER PUMP	5-BED	1
		LANE	HOUSE TO A SINGLE DWELLING		
17/02615/FUL	FULL	LAND TO THE EAST OF	RESIDENTIAL DEVELOPMENT	2-BED	8
		WINCHESTER ROAD	COMPRISING 120 DWELLING UNITS		
17/02615/FUL	FULL	LAND TO THE EAST OF	RESIDENTIAL DEVELOPMENT	3-BED	20
		WINCHESTER ROAD	COMPRISING 120 DWELLING UNITS		
17/02615/FUL	FULL	LAND TO THE EAST OF	RESIDENTIAL DEVELOPMENT	4-BED	22
		WINCHESTER ROAD	COMPRISING 120 DWELLING UNITS		
17/02615/FUL	FULL	LAND TO THE EAST OF	RESIDENTIAL DEVELOPMENT	1-BED	8
		WINCHESTER ROAD	COMPRISING 120 DWELLING UNITS		
17/02615/FUL	FULL	LAND TO THE EAST OF	RESIDENTIAL DEVELOPMENT	2-BED	5
		WINCHESTER ROAD	COMPRISING 120 DWELLING UNITS		
17/02615/FUL	FULL	LAND TO THE EAST OF	RESIDENTIAL DEVELOPMENT	1-BED	4
		WINCHESTER ROAD	COMPRISING 120 DWELLING UNITS		
17/02615/FUL	FULL	LAND TO THE EAST OF	RESIDENTIAL DEVELOPMENT	2-BED	11
		WINCHESTER ROAD	COMPRISING 120 DWELLING UNITS		
17/02615/FUL	FULL	LAND TO THE EAST OF	RESIDENTIAL DEVELOPMENT	3-BED	6
		WINCHESTER ROAD	COMPRISING 120 DWELLING UNITS		
18/01282/REM	DETAILS	1 TO 34 LAND TO THE REAR	APPROVAL OF THE SITING,	3-BED	1
		OF SCHOOL ROAD	DESIGN & APPEARANCE OF THE		
			BUILDINGS		
21/02798/FUL	FULL	3 LOWER HOUSE	2 X 1 BED SEMI DETACHED	1-BED	2
		COTTAGES WINCHESTER	BUNGALOWS		
		ROAD			
					88

South Wonston MTRA

APPREF	APPTYPE	ADDRESS	PROPOSAL	BEDS	NETGAIN
21/02098/FUL	FULL	PENRHYN 129 DOWNS	PROPOSAL FOR TWO NEW	3-BED	1
		ROAD	DWELLINGS TO LAND REAR OF 127		
			AND 129 DOWNS ROAD		
21/02098/FUL	FULL	PENRHYN 129 DOWNS	PROPOSAL FOR TWO NEW	4-BED	1
		ROAD	DWELLINGS TO LAND REAR OF 127		
			AND 129 DOWNS ROAD		
					2

Waltham Chase MTRA

APPREF	APPTYPE	ADDRESS	PROPOSAL	BEDS	NETGAIN
21/00696/FUL	FULL	THE OLD BARN JHANSI	DEMOLITION OF EXISTING BARN	2-BED	2
		FARM CLEWERS LANE	AND ERECTION OF 7 DWELLINGS		
21/00696/FUL	FULL	THE OLD BARN JHANSI	DEMOLITION OF EXISTING BARN	3-BED	3
		FARM CLEWERS LANE	AND ERECTION OF 7 DWELLINGS		
21/00696/FUL	FULL	THE OLD BARN JHANSI	DEMOLITION OF EXISTING BARN	4-BED	2
		FARM CLEWERS LANE	AND ERECTION OF 7 DWELLINGS		
21/02829/FUL	FULL	NESTLEDOWN CURDRIDGE	DEMOLITION OF EXISTING	4-BED	1
		LANE	BUNGALOW, ANNEXE AND		
			CONSTRUCTION OF TWO		
			DWELLINGS		
19/02151/FUL	FULL	9 AND 10 LAND TO THE	ERECTION OF 3 BED BUNGALOW	3-BED	1
		REAR OF CLUBHOUSE LANE	WITH FRONT FACING DORMER ON		

	LAND TO THE REAR OF NO. 9 AND NO. 10 CLUBHOUSE LANE	
		9

Sutton Scotney MTRA

APPREF	APPTYPE	ADDRESS	PROPOSAL	BEDS	NETGAIN
22/01453/FUL	FULL	THATCHED COTTAGES	REDEVELOPMENT OF SITE TO	UNKN	-2
		STOCKBRIDGE ROAD	PROVIDE FOUR DWELLINGS		
22/01453/FUL	FULL	THATCHED COTTAGES	REDEVELOPMENT OF SITE TO	3-BED	4
		STOCKBRIDGE ROAD	PROVIDE FOUR DWELLINGS		
22/01453/FUL	FULL	THATCHED COTTAGES	REDEVELOPMENT OF SITE TO	UNKN	-2
		STOCKBRIDGE ROAD	PROVIDE FOUR DWELLINGS		
					0